
From: Greg Butler [gbutler@pwav.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 9:56 AM 
To: Kendall, Chuck 
Subject: RE: Missing tune up procedure 
 
From: Greg Butler [mailto:gbutler@pwav.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 9:23 AM 
To: Kendall, Chuck 
Subject: RE: Missing tune up procedure 
    
 
  This amplifier requires no tune up. 
 
    -----Original Message----- 
    From: Kendall, Chuck [mailto:chuck.kendall@ckc.com] 
    Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 9:13 AM 
    To: Greg Butler 
    Cc: info@ckccertification.com 
    Subject: Missing tune up procedure 
 
    Hi Greg, 
 
      
 
    The FCC is requesting a tune up procedure or a statement that there is none 
for your model EHP19, Integrated Power Transceiver (IPT), This is FCC ID: 
E675JS0077. 
 
    Please send us either item but as soon as possible. 
 
      
 
    Thank you,  
 
      
 
    Chuck Kendall 
 
    Senior EMC Consultant 
 
    CKC Certification Services 
 
    Tel: (209) 966-5240 
 
    Email: chuckk@ckc.com 
 
 


